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Amit Upadhyay

From: Parag Pandey
Sent: 15 September 2023 11:14
To: Amit Upadhyay; Pratik Pednekar; Anil Nayak; Shweta Kadam
Cc: Chennai Purchase; Kumar V; Selva Kumar; Vijayakumar S
Subject: RE: Need Exceptional Approval for CHN-PO-23-24-2089
Attachments: CHN-PO-23-24-2089 - Balbant Kumar Sharma.pdf

Dear Amit, 
 
Please process the advance payment urgently today.  
 
@ Shweta – As discussed.. 
 
 
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
 
From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 15 September 2023 11:10 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Pratik Pednekar <pratik.pednekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Selva Kumar 
<selvakumar.m@k-corp.in> 
Subject: FW: Need Exceptional Approval for CHN-PO-23-24-2089 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Parag ji, 
As requested yesterday, kindly do the advance payment for the attached PO on super urgent basis. 
It is a safety concern. 
 
Regards 
Vijay 
 
 
From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 14 September 2023 20:04 
To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Sowri Raja 
<sowriraja.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Selva Kumar 
<selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-
corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Need Exceptional Approval for CHN-PO-23-24-2089 
 
Approved. 
 
Regards, 
Lovejot  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 6:44:51 PM 
To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
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
Subject: Need Exceptional Approval for CHN-PO-23-24-2089  
  
Dear Sir, 
Request your good self to approve the attached PO (Exceptional/Emergency Approval) as this is the T2 terminal glass 
door (AAI Door) got broken by our HK staff.  
Note - Airports Authority of India are chasing us for the replacement. 
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Company Dept. Name PR No PO/ WO No Vendor Name 
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 220-23-24 CHN/PO/23-24/2089 BALBANT KUMAR SHARMA T2 TERMINAL GLASS DOOR REPLACEMENT WORK (AAI DOOR)

  
Thanks & Regards, 
Vijayakumar.S 
Asst. Manager – Supply Chain and Management 
Travel Food Services Chennai Pvt. Ltd., 
Near S2 Airport Police Station, 
Chennai International Airport, 
Chennai – 600027. 
GST – 33AAECT8192M1ZS 
+91-9884400023 
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Amit Upadhyay

From: Parag Pandey
Sent: 15 September 2023 11:22
To: Pratik Pednekar; Asad Shamsi
Cc: Amit Upadhyay
Subject: RE: Email Access to Amit

Approved  
 
From: Pratik Pednekar <pratik.pednekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 14 September 2023 12:04 
To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Email Access to Amit 
 
HI Parag Sir, 
 
Kindly approved for providing my Email and One drive access to Amit Upadhyay. 
 
Hi Asad,  
 
Kindly do the needful. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Pratik Pednekar 
 


